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Notification of Committee Poll No. 12 Results

TO: Members of the Committee on House Administration
FROM: Chairperson Zoe Lofgren

DATE: March 23, 2020

RE: Committee Approval of Committee Resolution 116-18

This is to inform you that the Committee has approved the following matter before
it:

Approving the adoption of Committee Resolution 116-18 to allocate funds
from the Reserve Fund ($385,000 to the Committee on Armed Services;
$400,000 to the Committee on Education and Labor; $600,000 to the
Committee on Energy and Commerce; $190,000 to the Committee on Foreign
Affairs; $450,000 to the Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure;
$375,000 to the Committee on Veterans’ Affairs; and $400,000 to the
Committee on Ways and Means).

For: Lofgren, Raskin, S. Davis, Butterfield, Fudge, Aguilar,
R. Davis, Walker, and Loudermilk.

Approval of the adoption of Committee Resolution 116-18 was based upon a poll of
the Committee Members conducted March 18, 2020 through March 23, 2020, a
majority of the Committee approving adoption of the resolution.



